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Dear Jeff: 

Sorry to have not gotten back to you as I should. I will enclose 
the horse feed bill and let you review it and drop it off. 

We will have a replacement horse; Royce already has the 
investment recovered out of the other critter but it is for 
spring delivery. We're working it so we don't have an extra to 
feed for any longer than necessary, however. 

Hope you and Jett are well. Let us in on the news. 

Jon will be up in 
your way shortly. 

JRB: jab 
Enclosure 

January so we will have an excuse to travel 
Take care and call me. Merry Christmas. 

With best regards, 

R. Bennetts 
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